
U.S. Department     
of Transportation 
Pipeline and Hazardous 
Materials Safety  
Administration 

March 27, 2024 

Shelly Stampfler 

Logistics Specialist IV 

Entegris Inc. 

7 Commerce Drive 

Danbury, CT  06810 

Reference No. 23-0103 

Dear Ms. Stampfler: 

This letter is in response to your December 1, 2023, email and subsequent email requesting 

clarification of the Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180) applicable 

to a reportable quantity (RQ). In your email, you reference a steel cylinder with a gross weight of 

85 kilograms containing 21 kilograms net weight of “UN2199, Phosphine, 2.3,” and you note 

that “Phosphine” is listed with an RQ of 45.4 kilograms in Table 1 to Appendix A of § 172.101. 

You ask whether the weight of the packaging combined with the weight of the hazardous 

substance is used to determine whether the hazardous substance meets an RQ. 

The answer is no. A hazardous substance is a material listed in Appendix A of § 172.101 that is 

in a quantity in one package that equals or exceeds the RQ for that material listed in Appendix A 

to § 172.101 and—when in a mixture or solution—satisfies the applicable criteria for “hazardous 

substance” as defined in § 171.8. Therefore, a steel cylinder containing 21 kilograms net weight 

of “Phosphine” would not exceed the RQ of 45.4 kilograms listed in Table 1 to Appendix A of 

§ 172.101 of the HMR.

I hope this information is helpful. Please contact us if we can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Steven Andrews 

Acting Chief, Regulatory Review and Reinvention Branch 

Standards and Rulemaking Division 

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 

Washington, DC 20590  
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Hello Alice,

Please see the below interpretation request. Let us know if you need anything.

Sincerely,
Janaye

From: Shelley Stampfler <Shelley.Stampfler@entegris.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:35 PM
To: INFOCNTR (PHMSA) <INFOCNTR.INFOCNTR@dot.gov>
Cc: Corey Britto <corey.britto@entegris.com>; Michel Palencia <Michel.Palencia@entegris.com>
Subject: Request for letter Question regarding Reportable Qty 172.101 CFR 49

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello ,
Thank you for the information received today on the call . May I ask for a formal letter of interpretation for
Entegris based on my email questioned below ?

I did review the attached 15-0048  and would like to have an update to reflect Entegris and dated Dec 1,
2023 for our reference  

Just need Q1 and A1

Shelley Stampfler
Logistics Specialist IV
Entegris, Inc

Vore

23-0103

mailto:INFOCNTR.INFOCNTR@dot.gov
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QL.

Al

s the weight of the packaging combined with the weight of the hazardous material
within that packaging used to determine whether or not the hazardous material
meets a reportable quantity?

‘The answer is no. A hazardous substance is a material listed in Appendix A of
§172.101 that is in a quantity in one completed package that equals or exceeds the
reportable quantity (RQ) for that material listed in Appendix A to § 172.101 and,
when in a mixture or solution, satisfies the applicable criteria for “hazardous
substances™ as this term is defined in § 171.8.






















7 Commerce Drive
Danbury , CT 06810
 
 

From: Shelley Stampfler 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:16 AM
To: infocntr@dot.gov
Cc: Corey Britto <Corey.Britto@entegris.com>
Subject: Question regarding Reportable Qty 172.101 CFR 49
 
Hello ,
I have a question regarding Table 1 to Appendix A – Hazardous Materials list Reportable quantity (RQ)
pounds (kilograms)
 
1 Steel Cylinder Phosphine,  UN2199 Net Qty 21 Kg – Gross Weight 85 Kg and the RQ for Phosphine is 45.4
Kg
 
Would this cylinder of Phosphine need to be shipped as a Reportable Quantity ?
 
The weight is not noted as GROSS  weight
 
 

Regards,

Shelley Stampfler
Logistic Specialist IV
SCEM

T +1 203 739 1432

 

entegris.com

Danbury Technology Center
7 Commerce Drive
Danbury, CT 06810 USA
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